
From: Maura Wharton <mwharton@forakergroup.org>
Subject: Strategic Planning in September
Date: May 27, 2022 at 12:39:17 PM AKDT
To: "creitan@craigschools.com" <creitan@craigschools.com>

Hi Chris,
Thank you for reaching out to us! Here on our website is the information 
about our strategic planning process: 
https://www.forakergroup.org/connect-to-services/planning-structure/.
The rate is $265/hour for facilitation. Cost will include the 
facilitator’s airfare and lodging for 1 or 2 nights. Travel expense are 
based on actuals instead of a per diem.
Please let me know if you’d like to connect with a facilitator to plan the 
dates.
Maura Wharton
Partner Relations and Board Liaison
The Foraker Group
(907) 743-1221
mwharton@forakergroup.org
161 Klevin St., Suite 101 Anchorage, AK 99508
 
Discover the economic impact of Alaska’s nonprofit sector in our latest 
report.
 


